Mrs. Aparna Gohad Assistant Professor MES Abasaheb Garware College

Educational Qualifications

Master in Computer Science (MCS) from University of Pune in the year 2006 with 73% (Distinction).

NET (Computer Science and Applications) Qualified in December 2019.

Experience Summary

1. College: MES Abasaheb Garware College, Pune

2 Year teaching experience for Credit Based courses as Fundamentals of Computer, RDBMS, Computer Networking and Network Security, Java, Advanced Java From July 2018 to till date as Assistant Professor.

2. College: Haribhai V. Desai College, Pune

2 years teaching experience in C, C++, Data Structure, DMBS, HTML, System Programming, Operating System, Computer Networks

From July 2016 to April 2018 as Assistant Professor.

3. College: Nowrosjee Wadia College, Pune

6 years teaching experience in C, Data Structure DMBS, HTML, Java, Advanced Java, PHP, Operating System

Worked as Paper Setter and Moderator for Savitribai Phule Pune University papers.

From July 2009 to April 2015 as Assistant Professor.

4. Company: AFTEK Ltd., Pune

3.5 years experience in JAVA, Struts, JSP, Serlvets, XML, EJB2.1, AJAX and Web Services.

From July 2006 to 2009 as Software Engineer.

From Jan 2006 to June 2006 as Software Trainee (Industrial Training).

5. Institute: CDAC's Authorized Computer (T) Institute, Pune

2 years experience of teaching programming languages C, C++ and Java From Jun 2003 to Sept 2005 as Lecturer.

Technical Courses

- 1. Certificate courses in C++, Java, Advanced Java and SDK from Seed InfoTech (Karve Road).
- 2. Sun Certified Java Professional (SCJP) 1.4 completed in 2007.